
CITYOFSHOREWOOD COUNCILCHAMBERS
PLANNINGCOMMISSIONMEETING 5755COUNTRYCLUBROAD
TUESDAYJULY18, 2023 7:00P.M.  

AGENDA

CALLTOORDER ROLLCALL / (LIAISON) SCHEDULE

GORHAM () _        _  
EGGENBERGER (AUG) ______  

HUSKINS (JULY) ______  
HOLKER () ______  

JOHNSON () ______  
COUNCIL LIAISON MADDY (JAN-JUNE)    

COUNCIL LIAISON CALLIES (JULY-DEC)  

1. APPROVAL OFAGENDA

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

June6, 2023

3. MATTERS FROM THEFLOOR
Thisportionofthemeetingallowsmembersofthepublictheopportunity tobringupitemsthatare

notontheagenda.  Eachspeakerhasamaximumofthreeminutestopresenttheirtopic.  Multiple
speakersmaynotbringupthesamepoints.  Nodecisionswouldbemadeonthetopicatthe
meetingexceptthattheitemmaybereferredtostaffformoreinformationortheCityCouncil.)  

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS
A. PUDDevelopment StageandPreliminary Plat ( LakeParkVillas)  

Location: 24250 Smithtown Road.  
Applicant: TSML Properties LLC.  

5. OtherBUSINESS

A. Liaisons forSeptember 25, October 23, andNovember 27

6. REPORTS

A) Council Meeting Report
B) DraftNextMeeting Agenda
C) Update signcodeamendments

7. ADJOURNMENT



CITY OF SHOREWOOD COUNCIL CHAMBERS
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
TUESDAY, JUNE 6, 2023 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

CALL TOORDER

ChairGorham called themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.  

ROLL CALL

Present: Chair Gorham; Commissioners Eggenberger, Huskins, andHolker; Planning
Director Darling; andCouncil Liaison Maddy

Absent: Commissioner Johnson

1. APPROVAL OFAGENDA

Huskins moved, Holker seconded, approving theagenda forJune 6, 2023, aspresented.  
Motion passed 4/0.   

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

May 2, 2023

Commissioner Holkernotedasmallchangeneeded onpage2underReviewC, where itshould
state “maybeamended fromtimetotime”.    

Holker moved, Huskins seconded, approving thePlanning Commission Meeting Minutes
ofMay 2, 2023, asamended. Motion passed 4/0.    

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR – NONE

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS - NONE

5. OTHER BUSINESS

A. Variance toSetback fromSideyardAbutting aPublicStreet
Location:  4805RusticWay
Applicants:  JohnandAmanda Lhotka

Planning Director Darling gaveanoverview oftherequest foravariance tothesetback fora
sideyardabutting apublicstreetat4805RusticWay.  Sheexplained thattheapplicants would
liketoexpand theirhomebyconstructing anaddition onthewestsidetoprovidea3-stall
garage, includingastorage areaandabonusroomupstairs.  Shestated thattheirrequest
requires abouta9footvariance.  Shenotedthattheonstreetparking inthisareaisvery
constrained sothehope isthatthe3-stallgarage wouldprovide adequate parking forthe
familyandallow forguestparking outside thegaragearea.  Shestated thatitwasinaccurately
noted inthestaffreport thatthisproperty wasriparianandclarified thatitisnot.  Shegavea
briefoverview oftheanalysis ofthevariance request andexplained thatstaff isproposing that



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JUNE6, 2023
Page2of4

theyreduce theamountofthevariance request forstorage areafromabout9feettoabout4
feet.  Staff recommends approvalofthevariance request subject tothecondition that they
reduce therequest toabout4feetandacquire allnecessary permits.    

Commissioner Huskins askedabout theneighboring properties thathave lessthancode
requirements forsetback.  Heaskedifthoseproperties wereconsidered legallynon- 
conforming.  

Planning Director Darling stated thatshebelieved thatmostofthemarelegallynon- 
conforming.  Shenotedthatoneofthemwasconstructed inthelast10-15yearsandbelieves
thattheyprobably hadavariance inorder toconstruct.    

Commissioner Huskins askediftheothersetbacks ontheproperty conformed tocode.    

Planning Director Darling stated thattheothersetbacks areconforming.    

Commissioner Huskins stated thattheapplication isformorethanjusta3-cargarage and
askedwhatthepractical difficulties arethattheCommission shouldbepaying attention to.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatwhenshelooksattheapplication, themudroomthat
theyareproposing meetsrequired setbacks soshedidnotinclude anypractical difficulties on
that item.  Shestated thattheonlyportionoftheapplication where theyneedavariance is
theportion outlined inthereportandisprimarily forthestorage roomandabitofthegarage
spaceandupper level.    

ChairGorham reviewed therecommendation presented bystaff forthechange inthe
variance.    

Commissioner Eggenberger askedwhichversion oftheproposed planhadbeencirculated to
theneighbors.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatitwastheoriginal planandnotedthat thenewupdated
planswerejustreceived bytheCityearlier today.      

JohnLhotka, 4805RusticWay, stated thattheymovedherein2018andlovethe
neighborhood andthehome. Hestated thattheyhavejusthadongoing challenges whenit
comes tothespace that theyhave, inparticular, thegarage areaandexplained someofthe
reasons whytheyhadaskedfortheadditional areaforstorage.  Hestated thathedoesnot
likethislatest revised design because ofthelossofthestorageareathat theyhadwanted.   
Hestated thatstaffhadmentioned thattheymaybeabletoputtheirstuff inashed, but
because ofthelotheisnotsurewhere theycouldputashed, because theonlyrealbuildable
areaonthelotiswhere theyareproposing thegarage.  Hestated thatbothheandhiswife
workfromhomeandnotedthathehasbeenworking fromhisson’sroomandtheplansare
fortheupstairs spacetobeusedforofficespaceaswellweextrastorage fortheirhome.  He
reiterated thathewouldprefer theoriginal proposal rather thanthealternative withthesmaller
amountofstorage spaceavailable.    

Commissioner Huskins stated thatinthedrawings thereareproposed decks andaskedif
therewerecurrently decks.    

Mr. Lhotka stated thatcurrently thereisadeckoffthebackthattheywill loseandthefront
deckwillbereplaced inessentially thesamelocation, butwithdifferent materials.  Hestated



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JUNE6, 2023
Page3of4

thattheyhavespoken withbasically alloftheirneighbors whoareallinsupportoftheir
request.  Henotedthathebelieved thatmanyofthemhadsubmitted letters totheCity.    

Tommy Everson, Everson Architects, Edina, reviewed thesurvey information thatshowed the
buildable areaofthelot, thefootprint ofthehouse, theproposed addition, andthesetbacks.   
Hestatedthattheycouldnotfindasimilar situation intheCitywhere thehomeonapeninsula
withessentially 3 frontyardsetbacks.  Hestated thatthelotisalsoirregularly shaped which
makesmuchofitunbuildable.  Hestated thatthesolution proposed byCitystaffsolves the
parking issue, butdoesnotsolvethestorage issue.  HestatedthatMr. Lhotka doesnotwant
tobuildagarage justfor3carsandnothing else, sowhatstaffhasproposed isnotpractical.    

Commissioner Holker stated thathementioned afewtimesthatwith thealternative planthat
theywould remain shortonstorage space, buttherewouldbeanextrastall.    

Mr. Everson stated thatwastrue, butthereisnostreet parking andthedriveway isnot
conducive toparking andnotedthatthehomeisessentially arambler withalookout
basement.     

Mr. Lhotka notedthat thehomeisnoteven3,000square feetandnotedthatitmaylooklarger
thanthatbecause theyhavetallceilingsandahigh/steep roofline.  Henotedthathefeelsthat
theyhavetriedtodoeverything theycantominimize theimpact andfeels thattheiroriginal
plandidthatbutalsoprovided thestorage theyneed.    

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thathedidnothaveaproblem withtheoriginal planas
presented.  Hestatedthathedoesnotthinktheadditional storage spacechanges sitelines.   
Hestatedthattheneighbors haveallseentheoriginal planandwereinfavorofit.  Hewould
suggest thattheCommission recommend approval oftheoriginal planwithout thestaff
recommendation toreduce thesizeofthevariance request.    

ChairGorham askedabouthisthoughts ontheminimum toalleviate thedifficulty.   

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thathefeelstheiroriginal proposal tohavestorage space
justmakessense.  Hestated thatifhewereaneighbor, hewould rather havethings inthe
storage space thanjustsittingout.  Henoted thattohim, itisacommon sensekindofsituation
andnotthatbigofadeal.   

Commissioner Huskins stated thatheagreed andnotedthatmanyoftheotherhomes inthe
areadonotconform withthesetbacks forthezoning inthearea.  Hestated thathehadbeen
persuaded bytheapplicants description ofwhat their trueneeds are.  Hestated thatgiventhe
character oftheneighborhood andthesupportoftheneighbors, hewouldbecomfortable
recommending approval oftheoriginal proposed planswithout thechanges recommended by
staff.    

Commissioner Eggenberger notedthatoneoftheoverriding factors forhimwasthatthis
property essentially has3frontyards.    

Commissioner Holkerstated thatsheisabitonthefencebecause whilea3-cargarage is
great, many people livewithout them.    

ChairGorham stated thatoneofthethings thatresonated withhimwasnotbeingableto
locateashedontheproperty.  Hestated thatthesiteisawkward andtherearethree front



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JUNE6, 2023
Page4of4

setbacks.  Hestatedthattheapplicant appears tobetryingtodotheminimum, andhe
believes thatthereisenough practical difficulty present forhimtovoteforapproval.    

Commissioner Holkerstated thatshewasfineapproving thisrequest butquestioned when
theCommission would ‘puttheirstakeintheground’ andsaythisisthecode.     

ChairGorham stated thathewantedtomakesurethattherewasaunique-enough situation
hereinorder tojustify granting thisrequest.    

Eggenberger moved, Huskins seconded,  torecommend approval ofthe
variance tosetback from side yardabutting apublic street located at4805 Rustic
Way forJohn and Amanda Lhotka, asoriginally proposed bytheapplicant, with
the conditions asproposed bystaff without the reduction inthe variance
request suggested bystaff.   Motion passed 4/0.  

Planning Director Darling notedthatthiswouldcomebefore theCouncilonJune26, 2023.   

6. REPORTS

A. Council Meeting Report

Council Liaison Maddygaveanoverview ofthediscussion andaction takenat recentCouncil
meetings.  HenotedthatCouncilmember Callies wouldbetheliaison totheCommission for
theremainder oftheyear.     

B. Draft Next Meeting Agenda

Planning Director Darling stated that therearecurrently twoincomplete applications in
process.   ShenotedthatCouncilmember Patrick Johnson hasresigned which leavesan
opening ontheCouncil.  Shesuggested thatanyinterested Commissioners applyontheCity’s
website andnotedthatthedeadline isJune9, 2023.    

C. Update Sign Code Amendments

Planning Director Darlingnotedthatsheneedsabitmoretimetotakealookatthisinformation
beforebringing theamendments backtotheCommission.    

7. ADJOURNMENT

Huskins moved, Holker seconded, adjourning thePlanning Commission Meeting ofJune
6, 2023, at8:00P.M. Motion passed 4/0.  



























MEMORANDUM

Date: July13, 2023

To: Marie Darling,Planning Director

From: MattBauman, PE

Subject: 24250 Smithtown Road/LakeParkVillasPUD Preliminary PlatApplication
CityofShorewood
Project No.: 0C1.130016

Thefollowing documents weresubmitted Local
Surface Water Management Planand EngineeringStandards: 

CivilPlans revised dated6/30/2023
Stormwater Drainage Report dated5/11/2023
Geotechnical Report dated2/1/2023
Preliminary Platdated6/28/2023

Thisreview only included thedocuments listed above, primarily dealing withgrading, utilitiesand
stormwater management.   

General

1.Public infrastructureowned bytheCityofShorewoodshall beconstructed inaccordance with
CityStandard Details andSpecifications.   

2.Confirm construction method and itsapproval byHennepin County(including traffic control
plan) toconnect thesanitary sewer tothemetropolitan council manhole inSmithtown Road. 

3.Receive approval ofplans byFireDepartment. 

Storm Sewer andSWPPP

4.Insulation shallbeprovided between watermain andstorm sewer ifthereislessthan3-feetof
separation. 

5.Regarding Block2, Lots1and2, theCityofShorewood Stormwater Management Planrequires
anyneworredevelopment building construction within theCitywillmaintain aminimum

projected 100-yearhighwater elevation for
thearea.  Ifthisthree-footbuilding opening freeboard requirement isconsidered ahardship, the
standard could belowered totwofeet demonstrated:  

a.That, within thetwo-foot freeboard area, stormwater storage isavailable which isequal
toorexceeds 50% ofthestormwater storage currently available inthebasinbelow the
100-yearelevation.  

b.Thata25% obstruction ofthebasinoutlet overa24-hourperiod would notresult inmore
thanone- thebasin.  

3(7$ 4® /³§¤±² 3¬¨³§³®¶05$ 0±¤«¨¬ 0«2¤µ¨¤¶ 



Name:24250SmithtownRoad/LakeParkVillas
Date: July13, 2023
Page:2

c.Anadequate overflow route fromthebasin isavailable thatwillprovide assurance that
onefootoffreeboard willbemaintained fortheproposed lowbuilding opening.  

Notes/comments tobeaddressed prior toconstruction/during FinalPlat: 
1.Prior tothestartofanyconstruction, permits shallbesecured withthefollowing ataminimum: 

a.Hennepin County utility work inrightofway
b.MinnehahaCreek Watershed District
c.MPCA Construction General Permit
d.Minnesota Department ofHealth
e.Metropolitan Council Environmental Services

2.Complete anencroachment agreement forcoordination between thedevelopment andCity(ies)  
forfuture roadway andutility repairs. 

3. 
a.Ensure adequate fallprotection fortheretaining walls. 

4.Irrigation mains arenotallowed inCityRightofWaywithout anencroachment agreement and
subject totheapproval oftheCityEngineer. 

5.Submit construction costestimates. 
6.Include profiles viewsofwater andsewer mains
7.Recommend toinclude profileviews ofthestorm sewer runs.   
8.Comments SWPPP tobeprovided during finalplat, butwill include: 

a.Listperson whowilloversee implementation onceContractor isselected. 
b.Provide training documentation forperson toconduct inspections. 

9.Provide cross section offiltration basin. 
10.Verify OCSdetail intheplansmatches proposed invert andpipe information. 
11.Thestorm sewerandstormwater management features willbeowned andmaintained bythe

a.Owners ofprivate stormwater facilities shall enter intoanagreement with theCityof
Shorewood (andjointly withTonka Bay) describing responsibility forthelong-term
operation andmaintenance ofthestormwater facilities andshallbeexecuted and
recorded with thefinalplat.  Anoperations andmaintenance planfortheproposed
stormwater system should beincluded with future submittals. 



ShorewoodPreliminaryPlat

andDevelopment StagePUDNarrative
ProjectName – LakeParkVillas

Applicant – TSMLProperties, LLC

Address – 24250Smithtown Road, Shorewood, MN

ProjectOutline

TSMLProperties, LLCislookingtodevelop24250SmithtownRoad, Shorewood, MNalongside24320
SmithtownRoad, TonkaBay, MNintoanewtwinhomecommunity.   

Thesetwopropertiesmakeup2.58acresof grosssiteareafortheoverallprojectwithagrosssitearea
of1.46acresinShorewood. Theoverallnetdevelopableareafortheprojectis2.27acres, ofwhich1.43
acresareinShorewood.   

ThecurrentzoningofthepropertyisR-2A, Single/ Two-FamilyResidentialDistrictandiscurrentlybeing
utilizedasonesinglefamilyhouse . The2040ComprehensivePlanhasthepropertyguidedasR-2B,  
Single/ Two-FamilyResidentialDistrict.   

Fortheproject, weareproposingaplannedunitdevelopment (PUD) withanunderlyingzoningdistrict
forourbasedevelopmentstandardsofR-2B, Single/ TwofamilyResidentialDistrict.    

OurconceptplanshavegonethroughseveraliterationsafterdiscussionswithTonkaBay, Shorewood,  
andHennepinCounty. Theprojectisproposedtohaveeleven (11) twinhomeunits, withseven (7) units
withinShorewood. Thepadsareapproximately35’ x67’. Weplantoofferassociationmaintainedunits
withtheideaof “onelevelliving”. Afewofthehighlightsofthecommunityare:  

Theplanrequiresthecurrentstructureat24250SmithtownRoadtobedemolished.   
Weplantoconserveasmanytreesaspossibleontheeast/northsideforprivacywithplansto
plantadditionaltrees (seelandscapeplan).  
Ontheborderwithpublicworksweplantoinstalla8’ whitevinylprivacyfenceandArborvitae
Treesthatcangrow20+ ft. tall. Alldeciduoustreeswillbe3” caliperinsizeattimeofplanting.  



Wealsoplantoinstala4’ (nonengineered) retainingwallthatwillconsistofboulderrocksor
concreteblocks
TheentryfromSmithtownRoadintotheprivatedriveisproposedtobereconstructedto90’  
degreeswhichcreatesanoptimaltrafficandsafetylayoutcomparedtotheexistinglayout.   
Weproposedtodevelopourstormwaterfiltrationbasinatthelowpointoftheprojectand
adjacenttoSmithtownRoad. Itwilldischargeintotheonlyexistingpublicstormsewerinthe
area. Thebasinwillbesizedtomeetorexceedthecity’sstormwaterrequirements. Filtration
basinwillbeplantedwithnativegrassesandforbs.   
Inpreliminarydiscussionswiththecountystaff, theyhavebeeninfavorofremovingthewall
andassociatedeasement.  Ourplanistocompletelyremovetheexistingretainingwalland
adjustthe gradesalongSmithtownRoadtoprovideamorenaturalandappropriatestreetscape
fortheneighborhood .  
Eachunitshallofferparkingfortwo (2) carsinthegarage, andtwo (2) carsinthedriveway. We
haveproposedadditionalparkingatthestartoftheprojecttoensuretheneighborhoodwill
haveadequateparking.   

Fortheproposedcommunity, wearerequestingPUD flexibilityonthefollowingitems:    

Areductionofthefrontsetbackalongtheprivatedrivetogofrom35’  to25’ tothebackofthe
curb. Thisisaverytypicalsetbackfortwinhomedevelopmentslikethisandwillallowacarto
parkinthedrivewayandnothindertheprivatedrive.   
Areductionforthesideyardsetbackbetweentheunitsfrom10’ to8’ betweenunits2/3and
4/5and7.5’ betweenunits6/7. Thereisadequatespacetoprovidedrainagebetweentheunits
becausewehavesetthehighpointbetweenthebuildingattheegresswellsanddirectingthe
stormwatertoboththefrontandrearofthelots..  
Increasedimpervioussurfacefrom33% to42.9% ontheshorewoodside. Wewillprovidea
stormwatersystemthatwillcompensatefortheadditionalimpervious.    
WehaveattachedanexhibitbelowshowingtheShorewoodexportquantityof4,500CY
compacted)  

WeareextremelyexcitedtoworkwiththecityofShorewoodtoensurethisdevelopmentbringsyears
ofprosperitytothecity!  



33(.6!405# 

2:(.3!405# 
39(.2!405# 

42(.2!405# 38(.9# 35(.21!405# 





















8(.2!203# 

6(.4# 

6(.1# 

9(.1# 
8(Y9( UJMFXPPE XPPE 4(.1# 

24(Y:( 
3(.21# 

DBSQFU23(9#Y26( 
DPODSFUF 7(.21# GSBNFE! BU!EFDL

DPODSFUF! BU!GVMM
4(.1# 

5(.6# 2(.4# 

XPPE
6(.3!203# 

XPPE

9(.2!405# 

9# 5(.1# 

3
546(.1# 

5(.1# 5(.1# 

XPPE32(Y27( 
9(.1# 

31(Y32( 

DPODSFUF
5(.1# 

XPPE 27(.:!205# XPPE26(.8# 26(8#Y21( 
27(:#Y21(9# 

5(.1# UJMF

UJMF 5(.1# 

7(.1# 26(.8# 
5(.1# XPPEXPPE

26(8#Y21( 27(:#Y21(9# 27(.:!205# 

31(Y32( 9(.1# 

DPODSFUF
XPPE32(Y27( 

5(.1# 5(.1# 

3
5

46(.1#:(. 9# 

5(.1# 

9(.2!405# 

XPPE

XPPE6(.3!203# 

2(.4# 5(.6# 

7(.21# 4(.1# 

3(.21# DBSQFU23(9#Y26( 
24(Y:( DPODSFUF

4(.1# 
UJMF

8(Y9( XPPEXPPE 9(.1# 
GSBNFE! BU!EFDL

DPODSFUF! BU!GVMM6(.1# 

6(.4# 

8(.2!203# 

78(.1# 



9(.22!203# 6(.1# 

6(.1# 

UJMF

21(Y25( DBSQFU

23(.1# 

3(.7# 23(.3# DBSQFU23(Y24(9# 

DPODSFUF

5(.1# 

8(.5!203# 

G/E/ 5(.1# 

21(.7# 

27(.5# DBSQFU27(5Y43(:# 
Y27( 

SVCCFS! GMPPS

21(.1# 

9(.1# 

9(.1# 

21(.1# 

Y27( 

27(.5# 

DBSQFUSVCCFS! GMPPS 27(5Y43(:# 

21(.7# 

5(.1# G/E/ 8(.5!203# 

5(.1# 

3(.7# DPODSFUF23(.3# 

DBSQFU23(Y24(9# 23(.1# 

21(Y25( DBSQFUUJMF

6(.1# 

6(.1# 9(.22!203# 



9(.22!203# 6(.1# 

6(.1# 

UJMF

21(Y25( DBSQFU
23(.1# 

3(.7# 23(.3# DBSQFU24(.3# 23(Y24(3# 

DPODSFUF

5(.1# 

8(.5!203# 

G/E/ 5(.1# 

21(.7# 

27(.5# DBSQFU27(5Y43(:# 
Y27( 

SVCCFS! GMPPS

21(.1# 

9(.1# 

9(.1# 

21(.1# 

Y27( 

27(.5# 

DBSQFUSVCCFS! GMPPS 27(5Y43(:# 

21(.7# 

5(.1# G/E/ 8(.5!203# 

5(.1# 

3(.7# DPODSFUF23(.3# 

DBSQFU23(Y24(9# 23(.1# 

21(Y25( UJMFDBSQFU

6(.1# 

9(.22!203# 6(.1# 



9(.22!203# 6(.1# 

6(.1# 

UJMF

21(Y25( DBSQFU

23(.1# 

3(.7# 23(.3# DBSQFU24(.3# 23(Y24(3# 

DPODSFUF

5(.1# 

8(.5!203# 

G/E/ 5(.1# 

21(.7# 

27(.5# DBSQFU27(5Y43(:# 
Y27( 

SVCCFS! GMPPS

21(.1# 

9(.1# 

9(.1# 

21(.1# 

Y27( 

27(.5# 

DBSQFUSVCCFS! GMPPS 27(5Y43(:# 

21(.7# 

5(.1# G/E/ 8(.5!203# 

5(.1# 

24(.3# 

3(.7# DPODSFUF23(.3# 
DBSQFU23(Y24(3# 23(.1# 

21(Y25( DBSQFUUJMF

6(.1# 

9(.22!203# 6(.1# 



9(.22!203# 6(.1# 

6(.1# 

UJMF

21(Y25( DBSQFU

23(.1# 

3(.7# 23(.3# DBSQFU23(Y24(3# 

DPODSFUF

5(.1# 

8(.5!203# 

G/E/ 5(.1# 

21(.7# 

27(.5# DBSQFU27(5Y43(:# 
Y27( 

SVCCFS! GMPPS

21(.1# 

9(.1# 

9(.1# 

21(.1# 

Y27( 

27(.5# 

DBSQFUSVCCFS! GMPPS 27(5Y43(:# 

21(.7# 

5(.1# G/E/ 8(.5!203# 

5(.1# 

3(.7# DPODSFUF23(.3# 

DBSQFU23(Y24(9# 23(.1# 

21(Y25( UJMFDBSQFU

6(.1# 

9(.22!203# 6(.1# 



46(.1# 

6(.1# 
DPODSFUF

23(.3# 

XPPE

8(Y9( 

9(.22!203# DPODSFUF

DPODSFUF

XPPE 31(Y32( 

6(.3!203# 3(.21# 

6(.1# 

6(.4# 

XPPE6(.1# 

9(.1# 
5(.1# 

26(.7!205# 

UJMF8(.2!203# 
7(.1# 

G/E/ 
4(.22!205# 

8(.5!203# SVCCFS!GMPPS

Y27( XPPE

4(.1# 9(.2!405# 

2(.4# 
DBSQFU 4(.1# 
21(Y25( 

5(.6# 

5(.1# XPPE

26(8#Y21( 

76(.9# 

9(.1# 

5(.1# 
9(.1# 5(.1# 21(.7# 

7(.21# UJMF

UJMF

302
2
5

3(.7# 

5(.1# 

XPPE

27(:#Y21(9# 

23(.1# 5(.1# 27(.1# 

DBSQFU

23(9#Y26( 

DBSQFU
DBSQFU

23(Y24(3# 
27(5Y43(:# 

27(.9!203# 

XPPE

32(Y27( 

21(.1# 

9# 

GSBNFE!BU!EFDL

DPODSFUF!BU!GVMM

24(Y:( 



2:(.3!405#2:(.3!405# 

35(.21!405#35(.21!405# 


































	Agenda
	Minutes
	4A

